
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: February 10, 2025

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

BURNS, CHRISTOPHER
Boys Grade 8 Assistant Basketball Coach (Differential)
Effective:  January 23, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

HOGAN, MELANIE
Loves Park Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  November 13, 2024
Reason:  Voluntary

HOSTETLER, JESSICA
Transportation – 5-Hour Bus Assistant
Effective:  January 22, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

MESSINK, MORGAN
Harlem High – Full-time Substitute Teacher
Effective:  January 31, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

PAPINI, DOMINIQUE
Parker Center – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  January 15, 2025
Reason:  Involuntary (Job Abandonment)

RADFORD, LARRY
Harlem Middle School – 8-Hour Supervisory Manager
Effective:  August 1, 2025
Reason:  Retirement

SNIDER, KATHIE
Harlem High – 5.75-Hour Food & Nutrition Services General Assistant
Effective:  January 31, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

WOOLSEY, ROBERT
Middle School Head Football Coach (Differential)
Effective:  January 23, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary


